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                    Unit 2 Neighbors

知识点一：Neighbour(英式英语）邻居；邻国
=neighbor（美式英语）

Neighborhood（n.）邻居；小区

The neighbors in our neighbourhood  are friendly .

知识点二： 一般现在进行时态表示将来时态

 瞬间性动词或趋向性动词（come；go;leave;move;arrive;get;start 等）

The bus is coming. 车快来了。
I’m leaving for Russia. 我将动身前往俄罗斯。

Where are you going? 你打算去哪？
----I’m going to France. 我打算去法国。

知识点三： visit. Sb.=call on Sb.拜访某人
Visit Sp.=call at Sp.参观某地

Many visitors visit the palace.

知识点四：afraid

I’m afraid they won’t welcome visitors like you.

                                 介词  
I’m afraid. 我害怕。/ 很抱歉。 

be afraid to do sth. 害怕去做某事
be afraid of doing sth.害怕.....  
知识点五：

How many +名词复数+.....?

How much+不可数名词？

How much....？（对价格提问）

There  are five trees in the garden.

----How many trees are there in the garden?

There are five trees in the garden.

---What’s in the garden?

There is some milk in the bottle.

---How much milk is there in the bottle?

知识点六：most ;all; some;many; (作代词）

All of them 他们中的所有人

Some of them 他们中一些人
Most of them have 14 floors. 他们中的大部分（代词）
Most （adv.）最

这是世界上最漂亮的画。
This is the most beautiful picture in the world.
most（pron.）大多数；大部分

学生中的大多数来自加拿大。
Most of students are from Canada.
most（adj.）最大的；最多的；大多数

Most people 多数人

At most 最多

知识点七:

be +形容词+to do sth.
It’s+形容词+ to do sth.

多运动很重要。
It’s important to take exercise.
It’s  a good place to meet friends.

知识点八：help (动词）

Thanks for helping us.(help)
Help sb. do sth. 帮助某人做某事

Tom helps his parents clean the house.（clean）
Help sb. with sth. 在某方面帮助某人。

老师在学习方面帮助学生
Teachers help students with their study.

Help(不可数名词）
We need a lot of help.（help）

知识点八：不定代词

指人：someone （某人）anyone（任何人）everyone（人人）

指物：something(某事） anything(任何事）

everything（一切） nothing（什么也没有）

用法一： 形容词修饰不定代词要后置

something important 一些重要的事
Nothing interesting 没有什么有趣的

用法二： 当表示建议；请求时， something 用于一般疑问句

Can i have something to drink? 我可以喝点东西吗？

Would you like something to drink ?你要喝点东西吗？

一般疑问句用anything

Is there anything special?  有什么特别的吗？
Is there anything wrong with your bike?

用法三： 不定代词作主语，动词用三单形式

Everything___goes______(go) well.

知识点九：break--broke--broken

break（n.）休息；中断

have a rest  休息一下（时间长）
have a break  休息一下（时间短）

Break(V.) 破坏；打破

He broke the glass. 他打破了玻璃

Broken(adj.) 弄坏的；破碎的

Can you fix the broken glasses?  你能修理这幅坏了的眼镜吗？

The computer is broken. 电脑了不工作的了。

知识点十： be ready to do sth. 愿意做某事；准备去做某事

He is ready to help the old. 他愿意帮助老年人。

=He is willing to help the old.

be ready for ...准备好...(强调状态）
get ready for sth. 为...做准备（强调动作）
I’m ready for the competition.我做好了比赛的准备。

I get ready for the competition. 我准备好比赛。

知识点十一： do some shopping 购物

shop(n.) 商店（英式英语）

=store(美式英语)

shop（v.）购物；买东西

He shops in the shop. 他在店里买东西。
do some cleaning 打扫卫生

知识点十二：wait for sb. /sth. 等候某人/某事

can’t wait to do sth. 迫不及待做某事

我迫不及待要和周杰伦拍照。
I can't wait to take photo with Jay Zhou.

wait a moment 等一会儿

wait a minute 等一下

The bikes are those postmen’s(postman)

Will( 除了表示将来要发生的事），还可表示事物的固有属性或必然趋势
The radio says it will rain next week.（必然趋势）

be going to 打算；计划做某事

I’m going to play football. 

be going to (根据迹象对未来进行推断）

Look at dark clouds.It’s going to rain. 看乌云，要下雨了

He will go to America soon, won’t he?(只用will）
There will be a match next week, won’t there?

There will be a match tomorrow.

There is going to be a match tomorrow.

注意： there be 句型不与have 连用
